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Joann Ekblad

Subject: FW: Transfer of Control between New Rochelle Telephone and CYBD Acquisition, Inc.

From: Leon Nowalsky [mailto:Inowalsky@nbglaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2007 11:46 AM

To: Sumita Mukhoty

Subject: RE: Transfer of Control between New Rochelle Telephone and CYBD Acquisition, Inc.

No, CYBDA does not have a 214. Please let know if you need any additional information.

Leon Nowalsky, Esq.

Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard, APLLC
3500 N. Causeway Blvd. #1442
Metairie, Louisiana 70002

(504) 832-1984 FAX (504) 831-0892

From: Sumita Mukhoty [mailto:Sumita.Mukhoty@fcc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2007 10:36 AM

To: Leon Nowalsky

Subject: RE: Transfer of Control between New Rochelle Telephone and CYBD Acquisition, Inc.

Thanks Leon. Does CYBDA have a 214 authorization? Sumita

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

----- Original Message-----

From: Leon Nowalsky [mailto:Inowalsky@nbglaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2007 11:22 AM

To: Sumita Mukhoty

Subject: Transfer of Control between New Rochelle Telephone and CYBD Acquisition, Inc.

Dear Sumita;
Per your phone message, please find below the answers to your questions:

1. The name and date of the formal Agreement is as follows: Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of
December 14, 2006 by and among eLEC Communications Corp., CYBD Acquisition, Inc., and
Cyber Digital, Inc. with respect to the stock of New Rochelle Telephone Corp.

2. All of the participants in the Agreement: eLEC Communications Corp., and its wholly -owned
subsidiary, New Rochelle Telephone Corp., Cyber Digital, Inc., and its wholly-owned subsidiary
CYBD Acquisition, Inc.

3. CYB (Cyber Digital, Inc.) does not have a 214 certification of its own.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

1/31/2007



Message

Leon Nowalsky, Esq.

Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard, APLLC
3500 N. Causeway Blvd. #1442
Metairie, Louisiana 70002

(504) 832-1984 FAX (504) 831-0892

1/31/2007
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